From: Dan Lobeck

To: Mercedes Barcia

Subject: Milano PUD Amendment/ Rezoning 22-38RZ/ Ord. 2023-11
Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 5:42:57 PM

Attachments: Resume - Michael Fury - VGRC.pdf

Synchro - Signal - Report.pdf

Synchro - TWSC - Report.pdf

Veneto Blvd north of Laurel Rd - 24hr Volume Count.pdf
Laurel Rd east of Veneto Blvd - 24hr Volume Count.pdf
Independent Review of Traffic Study.pdf

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Mercedes:

Please substitute the attached pdf (last item) for the PowerPoint which | just emailed to you. Itis
the same except a much smaller file size.

Please add that and the other attached items to the record for this Thursday’s City Council hearing
on the above-referenced PUD amendment.

Thank you very much,

Dan Lobeck, Esq.

Florida Bar Board Certified in

Condominium and Planned Development Law
Law Offices of Lobeck & Hanson, P.A.

2033 Main Street, Suite 403

Sarasota, FL 34237

Telephone: (941) 955-5622
Facsimile: (941) 951-1469
www.lobeckhanson.com

This e-mail is a PRIVATE communication and may be subject to attorney-client privilege or work
product to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you have received this e-mail message in error or any
attachment in error, please do not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender of the delivery
error immediately by replying to this e-mail and then deleting it from your system without making a
copy. Thank you.

From: Michael Fury <michael.fury@patelgreene.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:07 PM

To: Dan Lobeck <dlobeck@lobeckhanson.com>

Cc: Marshall Happer <happer@happer.com>; Jill Pozarek <spqr63bc@hotmail.com>;
grscott520@gmail.com; Anu Weerasuriya <anu.weerasuriya@Patelgreene.com>
Subject: RE: Venice PUD Amendment


mailto:dlobeck@lobeckhanson.com
mailto:mbarcia@venicefl.gov

Education

M.C.E., Interdisciplinary
Transportation, University of South
Florida, 2017

B.S., Civil Engineering, Florida State

University, 2014

Registrations/Licenses
Professional Engineer,
Florida, 86909, 03/08/2019

Work Experience
Patel, Greene and Associates
2019 - Present

Gannett Fleming
2014 - 2019

Contact

12570 Telecom Drive

Temple Terrace, FL 33637
813.978.3100
michael.fury@patelgreene.com

*Experience prior to joining PGA

MICHAEL FURY, PE

RA
Engineer 1

Michael is a Project Traffic Engineer with Patel, Greene and Associates (PGA). He
has more than nine years of experience specializing in traffic & ITS design. His design
experience includes districtwide projects, limited-access roads, intersections, rural, and
urban roadways. Michael has significant in-house experience with FDOT, providing in-
house services under several contracts with District Seven. His specific responsibilities
have included coordination between internal and external stakeholders, cost estimations,
lighting, signalization, traffic data collection, access management studies, access
permitting, site observation, and project management.

Experience

Traffic Impact Studies, Hillshorough County, FL, City of Plant City, Traffic Lead: Michael
has supported several traffic impact studies for the City to assess potential impacts on the
transportation system caused by new development. These studies involved trip generation,
trip distribution, trip assignment, intersection/segment level of service analysis, and
mitigation elements, have included residential, industrial, and commercial developments.

51st St W at Cortez Rd Intersection Evaluation, Manatee County, FL, Manatee County Public
Works, Traffic Lead: This project consisted of developing a conceptual plan for extending the
existing left turn lanes and adding dual left turn lanes on 51st St in both the north and south
bound onto Cortez Rd. A roadway geometry evaluation was required to determine impacts to
signals, drainage, utilities, permitting, and right-of-way needs for four alignment alternatives.

NE Corner of Anderson Snow Rd & Corporate Blvd Traffic Study, Hernando County, FL, Crosspoint
Church, Traffic Lead: This project involved completing a traffic study analysis and report
for this new site development at the NE corner of Anderson Snow Rd and Corporate
Blvd. Specific responsibilities included obtaining traffic counts to eastablish baseline traffic
volumes, trip generation calculations, and a microsimulation model anlysis using Synchro
to predict the anticipated impact and queue lengths associated with the development.

*Districtwide Access Management, FDOT District Seven, Traffic/ITS Engineer: Michael
was the Traffic/ITS Engineer responsible for review of access permits on behalf of the
Department’s traffic operations division. This review encompasses examination of traffic
impact analyses, roadway and signal plan review, and site plan review for compliance
with Department standards. Additional duties included coordination with applicants and
Departmental staff from maintenance, safety, design, project management, and planning
as well as preparation of conceptual designs.

*Districtwide Access Management — Districtwide Access Classification Study, FDOT
District Seven, Traffic/ITS Specialist: Michael was the Traffic/ITS Specialist responsible for
preparing an access classification study for multiple segments throughout District Seven.
The study was performed to determine an appropriate access classification for segments
that are currently without an access classification based on the procedures and guidelines
provided in Section 335.188(3)(c) of the Florida Statutes and FDOT'’s Assignment of
Access Management Classifications to the State Highway System Topic Number 425-
030-155-e. This involved reviewing crash data to determine high crash locations and
developing recommendations to fit the access classification standards while reducing
crash probability.

patelgreene.com | Certified DBE & MBE






HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary

3: Development Driveway/Veneto Boulevard & Laurel Road 03/17/2023
A ey ¢ ANt M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations % 44 [l L | [l < [l
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 132 302 89 37 227 52 88 35 17 33 16 81
Future Volume (veh/h) 132 302 89 37 227 52 88 35 17 33 16 81
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00  1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/In 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 143 328 97 40 247 57 96 38 18 36 17 88
Peak Hour Factor 092 09 092 09 09 09 09 09 09 092 092 092
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 383 983 438 355 796 180 137 33 830 134 39 830
Arrive On Green 028 028 028 028 028 028 052 052 052 052 052 052
Sat Flow, veh/h 1075 3554 1585 962 2878 652 0 63 1585 0 75 1585
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 143 328 97 40 151 153 134 0 18 53 0 88
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/In 1075 1777 1585 962 1777 1753 63 0 1585 75 0 1585
Q Serve(g_s), s 5.5 3.3 21 1.6 3.0 3.1 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 1.3
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 8.6 3.3 21 49 3.0 3.1 23.6 0.0 02 236 0.0 1.3
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00  1.00 037 072 1.00  0.68 1.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 383 983 438 355 491 485 170 0 830 174 0 830
VIC Ratio(X) 037 033 022 011 0.31 032 079 000 002 0.31 000 0.11
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 516 1421 634 474 71 701 170 0 830 174 0 830
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(l) 1.00 1.00 1.00 100 100 100 100 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 163 130 125 149 129 129 16.8 0.0 52 109 0.0 5.4
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.6 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.3 04 2938 0.0 0.0 45 0.0 0.3
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/In 1.2 1.1 0.7 0.3 1.1 1.1 2.7 0.0 0.1 04 0.0 0.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 169 132 128 150 132 133 466 0.0 52 154 0.0 5.7
LnGrp LOS B B B B B B D A A B A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 568 344 152 141
Approach Delay, s/veh 14.0 13.5 41.7 9.3
Approach LOS B B D A
Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 6 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 28.1 16.9 28.1 16.9
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 45 45 45 45
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 18.0 18.0 18.0 18.0
Max Q Clear Time (g_ct11), s 25.6 10.6 25.6 6.9
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.0 1.9 0.0 14
Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 16.8
HCM 6th LOS B

Scenario 2 8:30 am 03/17/2023

Synchro 11 Report

Page 1






HCM 6th TWSC

3: Development Driveway/Veneto Boulevard & Laurel Road

03/17/2023

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 9.4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations Y 4 F % 4 4 F
Traffic Vol, veh/h 132 302 89 37 227 52 88 3 17 33 16 81
Future Vol, veh/h 132 302 89 37 227r 52 8 3B 17 33 16 81
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Free Free Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 250 - 250 250 - - - 100 - 0
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 9
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 143 328 97 40 247 57 9% 38 18 36 17 88
Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1 Minor2
Conflicting Flow Al 304 0 0 425 0 0 826 998 164 825 1067 152
Stage 1 - - - - - 614 614 - 356 356 -
Stage 2 - - - - 212 384 - 469 711 -
Critical Hdwy 414 - - 414 - - 754 654 694 754 654 6.94
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 6.54 5.54 - 654 554 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - - 654 554 - 654 554 -
Follow-up Hdwy 2.22 - - 222 352 402 332 352 402 332
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 1254 - - 1131 - 264 242 852 265 221 867
Stage 1 - - - - 446 481 - 634 628 -
Stage 2 - - 770 610 - 544 434
Platoon blocked, % - -

Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 1254 - - 13 - 196 207 852 198 189 867
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 196 207 - 198 189 -
Stage 1 - - 395 426 - 562 606
Stage 2 - 648 589 - 429 385

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay,s 2.1 1 48.4 17.4
HCM LOS E C
Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1NBLn2 EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR SBLn1SBLn2
Capacity (veh/h) 199 852 1254 - 1131 - 195 867
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.672 0.022 0.114 - 0.036 - 0.273 0.102
HCM Control Delay (s) 538 93 82 - 83 - 303 96
HCM Lane LOS F A A A - D A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 41 01 04 - 041 - 11 03

Scenario 1 7:40 am 03/17/2023 Baseline

Synchro 11 Report

Page 1






Volume Count Report

Start Date: February 9, 2023 Start Time: 0:00 GPS: 27.137809
Stop Date: February 10, 2023 Stop Time: 0:00 -82.379973
City: Venice County: Sarasota
Location Veneto Blvd north of Laurel Rd
Northbound Volume
Thursday, February 9, 2023
End Time 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
15 3 1 1 0 0 2 0 8 23 38 55 55
30 3 1 0 0 0 4 5 11 39 38 60 52
45 2 1 1 0 0 0 3 12 31 35 61 61
00 0 0 0 0 1 2 5 30 26 52 39 55
Hr Total 8 3 2 0 1 8 13 61 119 163 215 223
End Time 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
15 55 63 62 63 61 55 41 28 17 17 8 5
30 57 53 56 46 56 58 38 27 28 12 6 3
45 67 47 70 63 43 68 35 25 17 8 4 3
00 47 54 61 63 59 40 29 21 22 9 5 1
Hr Total 226 217 249 235 219 221 143 101 84 46 23 12
24 Hour Total: 2,592
AM Peak Hour begins: 9:45 AM Peak Volume: 228 AM Peak Hour Factor: 0.93
PM Peak Hour begins: 14:15 PM Peak Volume: 250 PM Peak Hour Factor: 0.89
Southbound Volume
Thursday, February 9, 2023
End Time 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
15 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 23 33 34 50 42
30 0 0 0 1 0 2 3 25 28 39 55 49
45 1 0 0 0 2 3 14 30 36 49 56 53
00 1 0 0 0 0 2 11 42 43 50 52 42
Hr Total 2 0 0 1 2 7 34 120 140 172 213 186
End Time 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
15 47 44 57 51 41 27 18 15 4 7 6 2
30 42 42 41 42 27 31 24 10 7 5 0 1
45 41 50 42 40 31 30 25 8 4 8 0 0
00 52 45 40 28 31 30 11 7 3 8 1 0
Hr Total 182 181 180 161 130 118 78 40 18 28 7 3
24 Hour Total: 2,003
AM Peak Hour begins: 10:00 AM Peak Volume: 213 AM Peak Hour Factor: 0.95
PM Peak Hour begins: 13:15 PM Peak Volume: 194 PM Peak Hour Factor: 0.85
Total Volume
Thursday, February 9, 2023
End Time 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
15 3 1 1 0 0 2 6 31 56 72 105 97
30 3 1 0 1 0 6 8 36 67 77 115 101
45 3 1 1 0 2 3 17 42 67 84 117 114
00 1 0 0 0 1 4 16 72 69 102 91 97
Hr Total 10 3 2 1 3 15 47 181 259 335 428 409
End Time 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
15 102 107 119 114 102 82 59 43 21 24 14 7
30 99 95 97 88 83 89 62 37 35 17 6 4
45 108 97 112 103 74 98 60 33 21 16 4 3
00 99 99 101 91 90 70 40 28 25 17 6 1
Hr Total 408 398 429 396 349 339 221 141 102 74 30 15
24 Hour Total: 4,595
AM Peak Hour begins: 9:45 AM Peak Volume: 439 AM Peak Hour Factor: 0.94
PM Peak Hour begins: 14:00 PM Peak Volume: 429 PM Peak Hour Factor: 0.90

Veneto Blvd north of Laurel Rd - 24hr Volume Count






Volume Count Report

Start Date: February 9, 2023 Start Time: 0:00 GPS: 27.137339
Stop Date: February 10, 2023 Stop Time: 0:00 -82.378982
City: Venice County: Sarasota

Location Laurel Rd east of Veneto Blvd

Eastbound Volume
Thursday, February 9, 2023

End Time 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
15 7 3 1 0 2 3 10 27 47 46 53 47
30 1 0 2 1 0 2 11 39 39 42 63 63
45 0 1 1 1 6 12 43 50 46 49 60
00 2 0 1 0 2 3 17 54 47 52 63 52
Hr Total 12 3 5 2 5 14 50 163 183 186 228 222
End Time 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
15 54 56 68 65 78 66 35 30 16 10 18 1
30 47 54 58 54 80 78 27 21 21 11 5 6
45 66 46 35 70 80 39 27 13 18 11 4 6
00 51 47 57 64 64 55 21 24 11 10 7 5
Hr Total 218 203 218 253 302 238 110 88 66 42 34 18
24 Hour Total: 2,863
AM Peak Hour begins: 10:45 AM Peak Volume: 233 AM Peak Hour Factor: 0.92
PM Peak Hour begins: 15:45 PM Peak Volume: 302 PM Peak Hour Factor: 0.94
Westbound Volume
Thursday, February 9, 2023
End Time 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
15 0 0 2 0 8 5 20 52 56 67 62 76
30 8 5 4 6 11 17 24 58 73 64 70 70
45 2 6 5 6 15 6 26 71 65 69 70 67
00 3 0 4 8 6 17 43 64 54 66 73 83
Hr Total 13 11 15 20 40 45 113 245 248 266 275 296
End Time 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
15 80 91 74 76 54 75 40 19 10 17 6 10
30 70 63 72 59 72 71 40 22 25 7 8 2
45 92 75 91 86 73 74 41 18 18 11 9 5
00 98 63 72 89 80 43 33 16 17 13 2 4
Hr Total 340 292 309 310 279 263 154 75 70 48 25 21
24 Hour Total: 3,773
AM Peak Hour begins: 11:15 AM Peak Volume: 300 AM Peak Hour Factor: 0.90
PM Peak Hour begins: 12:15 PM Peak Volume: 351 PM Peak Hour Factor: 0.90
Total Volume
Thursday, February 9, 2023
End Time 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
15 7 3 3 0 10 8 30 79 103 113 115 123
30 9 5 6 7 11 19 35 97 112 106 133 133
45 4 6 6 7 16 12 38 114 115 115 119 127
00 5 0 5 8 8 20 60 118 101 118 136 135
Hr Total 25 14 20 22 45 59 163 408 431 452 503 518
End Time 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
15 134 147 142 141 132 141 75 49 26 27 24 11
30 117 117 130 113 152 149 67 43 46 18 13 8
45 158 121 126 156 153 113 68 31 36 22 13 11
00 149 110 129 153 144 98 54 40 28 23 9 9
Hr Total 558 495 527 563 581 501 264 163 136 90 59 39
24 Hour Total: 6,636
AM Peak Hour begins: 10:45 AM Peak Volume: 519 AM Peak Hour Factor: 0.95
PM Peak Hour begins: 15:30 PM Peak Volume: 593 PM Peak Hour Factor: 0.95

Laurel Rd east of Veneto Blvd - 24hr Volume Count
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» Scope of Work

« Background Information

2023 FDOT Multimodal QLOS Handbook
- Jacaranda Bivd

» Service Volume Calculation

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023





About Me

* Michael Fury, PE

* Licensed Professional Engineer in the State of Florida

« Over nine years of experience

* Reviewed / Composed over 400 Traffic Impacts Studies / Traffic Analyses
 Worked with public clients such as:

* Florida Department of Transportation

» Manatee County

* City of Plant City
My experience also includes design of:

* Signalization

+ Signing and Pavement Marking

* Lighting

* Intelligent Transportation Systems

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023





Scope of Work

- Patel, Greene and Associates, LLC was hired by Venetian Golf and River Club on January 30, 2023

« The initial scope of work this contract was to provide an independent review of the Stantec PUD Amendment Traffic Study

* An initial review of was completed of the October 2021 report
* A follow up review was completed of the February 2023 report

- Comments included in this presentation are based on the updated February 2023 report

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023

Milano Pup
Amendment

Traffic Impact Statement

February 2023






Background Information

* In accordance with the 2019 FDOT Traffic Forecasting Handbook, four time periods are utilized for roadway
planning and traffic modelling.

* Existing Year
* Typically the year the study is conducted or one year before the study is conducted.
* Opening Year
 One year after a project is scheduled to be open to the public and when the new traffic pattern stabilizes.
* Interim Year
« Avyear between the Opening Year and the Design Year, typically ten (10) years after the opening year.
* Design Year

* The year for which a roadway is designed. It is usually twenty years from the opening year.

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023





Background Information

 Level of Service

* A quantitative stratification of a performance measure or measures that
represent quality of service, measured on an A-F scale, with LOS A
representing the best operating conditions from the traveler’s perspective
and LOS F the worst. (HCM Sixth Edition)

* In accordance with the Sarasota County Comprehensive Plan (Updated
5/22/23) Tran Policy 1.3.2

« Sarasota County, within the Urban Service Boundary, shall adopt and maintain a Level of
Service (LOS) standard of “D” peak hour, based on a 100th hour design criteria (hereafter
referred to as LOS “D”), for all county-maintained arterials and collectors.

« Common Misconceptions
* Misconception: LOS A-F grades are comparable to American school letter grades.

* ... "For motorized vehicles, LOS A is most likely not a desirable goal from a transportation
or societal perspective. LOS A in a peak travel hour could indicate inefficient use of limited
funding." ... "LOS F means either travel demand exceeds capacity during the analysis
period and the roadway is operating in oversaturated conditions or that another
undesirable condition exists."

Exhibit 11-4 visually demonstrates the six LOS defined for basic freeway
segments. LOS are defined to represent reasonable ranges in the three critical
flow variables: speed, density, and flow rate.

LOS E = LOS F

Exhibit 11-4
LOS Examples

Chapter 11/Basic Freeway Segments Page 11-5
December 2010

Figure 1: LOS for Freeway Segments
(Highway Capacity Manual 2010, Chapter 11, page 11-5)

Introduction

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023






Background Information

» Level of Service at intersections
o Signa"zed Intersections ° UnSignaIized Intersections

- Average total vehicle delay of all movements through an intersection * Two methods (All-Way Stop Control & Two-Way Stop Control)

1. For All-Way Stop Control it is the average vehicle delay of all of the

R I : movements (like signaled intersections)
Table 1. Level of Service Criteria for Signalized Intersections
Level of Average Control Delay General Description v . . .o
Service (sec/veh) (Signalized Intersections) 2. FOI‘ TWO'Way StOp CO”trOl |t IS the average Veh|C|e delay Of eaCh |nd|V|dua|
A <10 Free Flow movement (i.e. worst case scenario)
B >10-20 Stable Flow (slight delays)
C 20-35 Stable fl table del T . " " "
Z e o‘fv (acceptable delays) - - Table 2. Level of Service Criteria for Unsignalized Intersections
D 53555 Approaching unstable flow (tolerable delay, occasionally wait =
through more than one signal cycle before proceeding) Level of Service Average Control Delay (sec/veh)
E >55 - 80 Unstable flow (intolerable delay) A 0-10
F >80 Forced flow (jammed) B ~10-15
C >15-25
D >25-35
E >35-50
F >50

Tables from the Highway Capacity Manual, 2010 Edition
Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023





2023 FDOT Multimodal QLOS Handbook

* Why was it used?

- Comments were issued to Stantec as a result of a review by City of Venice consultant Wade Trim. 2023
_ MULTIMODAL QUALITY/
Comment #5 from the email of comments dated February 7, 2023 states, LEVEL OF SERVICE

HANDBOOK

"The Sarasota County Generalized Level of Service Analysis was published in January of 2023. The adopted service
volume for Jacaranda Boulevard from Laurel Road to Border Road is 1,330. This is a county roadway and should follow
the County’s Generalized LOS Analysis service volumes that were recently published."

In response to this comment dated February 14, 2023 Stantec responded,

"The Sarasota County Generalized Level of Service Analysis Table was prepared prior to the publication of the 2023
FDOT Generalized Service Volume Tables and are based on the 2020 FDOT Generalized Service Volume Tables. The
1,330 was used as the initial maximum service volume since it is published in the County’s Generalized Level of Service
Analysis Table. However, once the two-lane generalized maximum service volume from the 2020 FDOT Generalized
Service Volume Tables was exceeded, the two-lane generalized maximum service volume from the 2023 FDOT
Generalized Service Volume Tables was used to demonstrate that there is not a level-of-service deficiency. This is
consistent with using the 2023 FDOT Generalized Service Volume Tables for Laurel Road as suggested in Comment #4.

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023





2023 FDOT Multimodal QLOS Handbook

« What are the generalized service volume tables
(GSVT)?

"FDOT’s GSVTs"... "are the primary analysis tools for conducting a

generalized-planning analysis. Each GSVT provides generalized
peak hour directional, peak hour two-way, and annual average
daily traffic (AADT) maximum service volumes for a given LOS by
roadway type and land use or context classification."

* How are they used?

« To identify which table on the sheet to use first you identify the roadway
context, then you look at what kind of traffic data you have available. In this
case we are looking at a C4 context and using Peak Hour Two-Way volumes.

C2T, C4, C5, & C6 Motor Vehicle Arterial Generalized Service Volume Tables
Peak Hour Directional Peak Hour Two-Way AADT
Hg | B C 3] E ] |- B | C 2] E B C 2] E
iﬁ 1 Lane * 720 240 b I| 2 Lane * 1,310 1,710 *x 2 Lane * 13,800 | 18,000 **
2 Lane * 1,140 1,640 * 4 Lane * 2,070 2,980 * 4 Lane * 21,800 | 31,400 *
(C2T-Rural 3 Lane | " 2,120 2,510 | I}‘ 6 Lane ‘ * | 3,850 4,560 A 6 Lane * 40,500 | 48,000 b
Town) h
B C D E 1 B C ] E B C D E
1 Lane * * 870 1,190 2 Lane * * 1,580 2,160 2 Lane * * 17,600 | 24,000
2 Lane * 1,210 1,750 2,020 | 4 Lane * | 2,200 3,250 3,670 4 Lane * 24,400 | 36,100 | 40,800
1 1 3 Lane | * [ 2,210 | 2,810 [ 2,990 6 Lane [ * 4,020 5,110 5,440 6 Lane - 44,700 | 56,800 | 60,400
lg‘;;’ef;?]" 4 Lane * 2,590 | 3,310 | 3,510 8 Lane * 4,710 | 6020 | 6,380 8 Lane * 52,300 | 66,900 70,900
B C | D E B C D E B C D E
1 Lane = * 650 1,080 2 Lane * 1,250 1,960 2 Lane * = 13,900 | 21,800
L * 2 Lane * 1,290 ] 1,900 2,130 4 Lane * 2,350 | 3,450 3,870 4 Lane * | 26,100 | 38,300 | 43,000
3 Lane * 1,410 2,670 3,110 6 Lane * 2,560 4,850 5,650 6 Lane * 28,400 | 53900 62,800
(C5-Urban 4 Lane * 2,910 3,560 3,640 8 Lane * 5,290 6,470 6,620 8 Lane * 58,800 | 71,900 73,600
Center)
B C D E B C D E B C D E
1 Lane * e | 790 1,030 2 Lane - e | 1,440 1,870 2 Lane * e 16,000 [ 20,800
2 Lane = wae 1,490 1,920 4 Lane = = 2,710 3,490 4 Lane * A 30,100 | 38,800
3 Lane * R 2,730 2,940 6 Lane ® R 4,960 5,350 6 Lane * FEE 55,100 | 59,400
(C6-Urban 4 Lane : ees | 3250 | 3,490 8 Lane * +++ | 5010 | 6350 8 Lane * s+ | 65,700 | 70,600
Core) Adjustment Factors
The peak hour directional service volumes should be adjust by multiphing by 1.2 for one-way facilities Exclusive right turn lane{s): Multiphy by 1.05
The AADT service volumes shauld be adjusted by multiplying 0.6 for one way facilities 2 Lane Divided Multilane Undivided Roadway with an Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multiply by 0.85
Roadway with an Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multiply by 1.05 Multilzne Roadway with Wo Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multiply by 0.75
2 lane Undivided Roadway with Mo Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multiply by 0.80 Non-State Signalized Roadway: Multiply by 0.90

This table does not constitute a standard and should be used only for general planning applications. The table should net be used lor corridor or intersection design, where more refined technigues exs.
* Cannot be achieved using table input value defaults.
** Mot applicable for that level of service letter grade. For the autemabile made, volumes greater than level of service & become F bacause intersection capacities have been reached,

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023






2023 FDOT Multimodal QLOS Handbook

« What are the adjustment factors?

* These are factors that represent a change from the
baseline roadway analyzed in the Handbook.

 These are multiplicative and are meant to represent the
general roadway characteristics

Adjustment Factors

The peak haur directional service volumes should be adjust by multiphing by 1.2 for one-way facilities
The AADT service volumes should be adjusted by multiphing 0.6 for one way facilites 2 Lane Divided
Roadway with an Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s]: Multiply by 105

2 lane Undivided Roadway with Mo Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multply by 0,30

Exclusive right turn lane(s): Multiply by 1.05

Multilane Undivided Roadway with ar Exclusive Left Turn Lame(s): Multiply by 0,95
Multilane Roadway with Mo Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s]: Multiply by 075
MNon-5tate Signalized Roadway: Multiphy by 0,90

==

T

[C2T-Rural
Town)

[C4-Urban
General)

W

{C5-Urban
Center)

w

(C6-Urban
Core)

C2T, C4, C5, & C6

Motor Vehicle Arterial Generalized Service Volume Tables

Peak Hour Directional Peak Hour Two-Way AADT
[ B C D E B | D E C 2] E
1 Llane * 720 240 * 2 Lane * 1,310 | 1,710 * 2 Lane 13,800 | 18,000 *
2 Lane * 1,140 1,640 * 4 Lane * 2,070 2,980 * 4 Lane 21,800 | 31,400 *
3lane| " 2,120 | 2,510 b 6 Lane e 3,850 | 4,560 A 6 Lane 40,500 | 48,000 b
B C D E B c D E c D E
1 Lane * * 870 1,190 2 Lane * * 1,580 | 2,160 2 Lane * 17,600 | 24,000
2 Lane * 1,210 1,750 2,020 4 Lane * | 2,200 3,250 3,670 4 Lane 24,400 | 36,100 | 40,800
3tane  * | 2,210 | 2,810 [ 2,990 slane | * 4,020 | 5110 | 5440 6 Lane 44,700 | 56,800 | 60,400
4 Lane * 2,590 | 3,310 | 3510 8 Lane * 4,710 | 6020 | 6,380 8 Lane 52,300 | 66,200 | 70,900
B C D E B C D E C D E
1lane * * 690 1,080 2 Lane * * 1,250 | 1,960 2 Lane * 13,900 | 21,800
2 Lane ® 1,290 1,300 2,130 4 Lane * 2,350 3,450 3,870 4 Lane | 26,100 | 38,300 43,000
3lane| ° 1410 | 2670 | 3,110 Glane| * 2560 | 4850 | 5650 6 Lane 28,400 | 53900 | 62,800
4 Lane * 2,910 3,560 3,640 8 Lane * 5,290 6,470 6,620 8 Lane 58,800 | 71,900 73,600
B c D E B c D E C D E
1 Lane * o | 700 1,030 2 Lane " e | 1,440 | 1,870 2 Lane A 16,000 [ 20,800
2 Lane * e 1,490 1,920 4 Lane * e 2,710 | 3,490 4 Lane A 30,100 | 38,800
3 Lane * A 2,730 2,940 6 Lane * drE 4,960 5,350 6 Lane FEE 55,100 | 59,400
4 Lane * e | 3,250 3,490 8 Lane " o | 5910 | 6,350 & Lane A 65,700 [ 70,600
Adjustment Factors

The peak hour directional service volumes should be adjust by multipling by 1.2 for one-way facilities
The AADT service volumes should be adjusted by multiplying 0.6 for ane way facilites 2 Lane Divided

Aoadway with an Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multiply by 1.05
2 lane Undivided Roadway with No Exclusive Left Turn Lanels): Multiply by 0.80

Exclusive right turn lane{s): Multiply by 1.05
Multilane Undivided Roadway with an Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multiply by 0.85

Multilane Roadway with Mo Exclusive Left Turn Lane(s): Multiply by 0.75

Mon-State Signalized Roadway: Multiply by 0.90

This table does not constitute a standard and should be used anly for general planning applications. The table should not be used for coeridor ar intersection design, where more refined technigees exist

* Cannat be achieved using tabile input value defaults.

** Mot applicable for that level of service letter grade. For the autemabile made, volumes greater than level of service & become F bacause intersection capacities have been reached,
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2023 FDOT Multimodal QLOS Handbook

* How does this apply to this presentation?

* First let us take a look at the appropriate service table

from the handbook and the information found Tables 6

and 7 of the February 2023 Stantec PUD Amendment.

Table é: Total Traffic PM Peak-Hour Roadway Operations

Adopted LOS 2028 PUD 2028
Road Name and Segment 105 | Number | Service | Bkgd |Amendment| Total E"foese:‘
Standard | of Lanes | Volume | Traffic Traffic Traffic
Jacaranda Boulevard
Laurel Rd to Border Rd D 2 1,330 1,248 248 1,496 Yes
Border Rd to I-75 NB D 2 1,600 1,344 132 1,476 No
Laurel Road
Knights Trail Rd to Jacaranda Blvd D 4 3,088 1,688 I 103 1,791 No
Table 7: Updated MSV Total Traffic PM Peak-Hour Roadway Operations
Adopted LOS 2028 PUD 2028
Road Name and Segment LOS Number | Service Bkgd |Ame ent| Total Exfgse:’
Standard | of Lanes | Volume | Traffic P raffic Traffic
Jacaranda Boulevard
Laurel Rd to Border Rd' D | 2 | 1e0A4f 1248 | 248 | 1496 No

1. Required service volume obtained from FDOT's 2023 Multimodal Quality/Level of Service Handbook for a C4 Context

Classification with non-state roadway, divided roadway, and exclusive right turn lane adjustments.

- Based on this we can see that Stantec intended to use the
service volume for a 2 lane C4 non-state roadway with
exclusive right turn lane adjustments.

* Here is the appropriate QLOS table for C4 with Two-Way

Peak Hour volumes:

B C N} E
2 Lane * * Ly 1,580 2,160
4 Lane * 200 3,250 3,670
6 Lane * 4,020 | 5110 | 5,440
8 La/rl,e/ * 4,710 6,020 6,380

» However, what we don’t see are any adjustment factors
being applied to this number.

- Based on the footnote we need adjustments for:
* Non-State Roadway: 0.90
* Exclusive Right Turn Lane Adjustment: 1.05

* Let’s double check these just to make sure they apply

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023 1





Jacaranda Blvd. e Laurel Rosd Eas

 Median Openings — 3

 Left turn lanes - 5

. Proposed Commercial Site
* Right turn lanes - 1 ‘ e

S

* Adjustment factors:

« Non-State Roadway: Correct
« Exclusive Right Turn Lane Adjustment: Incorrect

* Exclusive Left Turn Lane Adjustment: Correct

v s

[ ”B;order. I;c:ad ]

o
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Service Volume Comparison

° Stantec table VOI u me Table 7: Updated MSV Total Traffic PM Peak-Hour Roadway Operations
Adopted LOS 2028 PUD 2028
Road Name and Segment LOS Number | Service Bkgd Amendment Total E’Tg:: S
Standard| of Lanes | Volume | Traffic Traffic Traffic
Jacaranda Boulevard
Laurel Rd fo Border R b | 2 [ 1se0 | 1248 248 |y 1496 | No
u 1. Required service volume obtained from FDOT's 2023 Mulfimodal Quality/Level of Service dbook for a C4 Context
ot Adj u Stm e nt facto rs Classification with non-state roadway, divided roadway, and exclusive right furn la djustments.

* Non-State Roadway: 0.90

* Exclusive Left Turn Lane Adjustment: 1.05

* Adjusted Service Volume

* 1580 x 0.90 x 1.05 = 1,493 Vehicles Per Hour < 1,496 Vehicles Per Hour based on Table 7

This is the opening year volume for the proposed commercial development

 What does this mean?

« If this PUD Amendment is approved and the commercial development constructed as shown in the Stantec report, Jacaranda Blvd
from Laurel Rd to Border Rd would begin to operate at unacceptable levels as soon as the commercial development is opened for
business.

Independent Review PUD Amendment Traffic Study | Venetian Golf and River Club | June 15, 2023
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Thank you for your time
and consideration.
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Mr. Lobeck,
Please see attached for review and submission to the City Council record.

In regard to the actual make up of the commercial development, | really only need to look at the
amount of traffic and have already reached a point of failure for Jacaranda. If the PUD amendment
moves forward | would then look to make sure that the project specific land use falls within the
allowed uses and would suggest that if the council is intent on approving that you request limits to
the traffic volumes be put in place to mitigate for changes in lane use.

Thank you,
Michael Fury, PE

Patel, Greene & Associates, LLC (PGA)

12570 Telecom Drive, Temple Terrace, FL 33637
(813) 978-3100 (727) 215-0457 Michael.Fury@patelgreene.com

Website Facebook Linkedin Twitter Instagram

Due to security concerns, we can no longer accept .zip attachments in emails.

From: Dan Lobeck <dlobeck@lobeckhanson.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:00 PM

To: Michael Fury <michael.fury@patelgreene.com>

Cc: Marshall Happer <happer@happer.com>; Jill Pozarek <spar63bc@hotmail.com>;
grscott520@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Venice PUD Amendment

Michael:

During my cross-examination of Frank Domingo, | explored whether his trip generation calculations
were for the most intense traffic generation that would be allowed on the 10.42 acres with the new
stipulation of a maximum 70,240 square feet and the limit to certain land uses in the proposed PUD
amendment.

Specifically, | asked him whether the Stantec report included trips to and from a convenience store,
which would be allowed by the PUD amendment. He said yes.

In fact, the Stantec transportation study assumes a supermarket (ITE 850) of 47,240 square feet, a
fast-food restaurant with a drive-through window (ITE 934) of 5,000 square feet and a strip retail
plaza - less than 40,000 square feet - (ITE 822) of 18,000 square feet. (That totals the 70,240 square
feet limit).


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoo.gl%2Fmaps%2FadtEz6NDQtSDujsN8&data=05%7C01%7Cmbarcia%40venicefl.gov%7C5534cbe3be86435aa8b408db6b8df390%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638222029756399011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rEVCKrZqoX0r28eRlQlG4EsnULVGrA2FjHo2HzHLvF4%3D&reserved=0
tel:(813)%20978-3100
tel:(727)%20215-0457
mailto:Michael.Fury@patelgreene.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.patelgreene.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmbarcia%40venicefl.gov%7C5534cbe3be86435aa8b408db6b8df390%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638222029756399011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XPUN5q2AXp1YQMazk%2FsNJ1vECaSoevRwDp%2BJOXboWv4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpatelgreene%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmbarcia%40venicefl.gov%7C5534cbe3be86435aa8b408db6b8df390%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638222029756399011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nmcTPMAaDlvfR1TFd8elGtQswxjDrYECW05OZ4rcmwA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fpatel-greene-%26-associates-pllc%3Ftrk%3Dhb_tab_compy_id_3086329&data=05%7C01%7Cmbarcia%40venicefl.gov%7C5534cbe3be86435aa8b408db6b8df390%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638222029756399011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YEJkzLKeNKkItFzTHK1ULzPyqYfv0XPK6hZmnSndJ2g%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpatelgreene&data=05%7C01%7Cmbarcia%40venicefl.gov%7C5534cbe3be86435aa8b408db6b8df390%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638222029756399011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S2jTJRzqxfetvwQCeZYgBmkwBL7i66vnnZo0s55pB54%3D&reserved=0
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It does not include an assumption of a convenience store. It is my understanding that a convenience
store has a higher ITE trip generation than a strip retail plaza.

The PUD amendment does not specifically state that gas pumps are allowed with a convenience
store, so we may be unable to assume that.

| don’t know if you have looked at this discrepancy in preparing your Presentation. Whether or not it
is included, you may want to work it in on Thursday, if you find it has merit. In any event, it would be
well to know what you think of this.

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
https://url.avanan.click/v2/ _ www.lobeckhanson.com___ .YXAzOnBhdGVsZ3JIZW5IOmE6bzowMm

Y4ZThhNzgOODNkZG14Yjg5MWEOZWIJOWEYN2U3NT020jQ1YTA6ZjQyOGUXYmMZKNTU4AMTRIZWIXNZ
QyNTNIN2Y5YzIxZiNIMDkwM2YAMDk4Nzg1Zjc5MjhiMTNhZmMOMjdhYmZiOTp0OIQ

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

From: Michael Fury <michael.fur atelgreene.com>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:55 PM

To: Dan Lobeck <dlobeck@lobeckhanson.com>
Subject: RE: Venice PUD Amendment

Mr. Lobeck,

As we discussed on the phone on Friday, | will be submitting to you shortly the following items:
Presentation

Traffic Count Volumes

Analysis worksheets (from the previous draft report)
Resume


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.avanan.click%2Fv2%2F___www.lobeckhanson.com___.YXAzOnBhdGVsZ3JlZW5lOmE6bzowMmY4ZThhNzg0ODNkZGI4Yjg5MWE0ZWJjOWEyN2U3NTo2OjQ1YTA6ZjQyOGUxYmZkNTU4MTRlZWIxNzQyNTNiN2Y5YzIxZjNlMDkwM2Y4MDk4Nzg1Zjc5MjhiMTNhZmM0MjdhYmZiOTp0OlQ&data=05%7C01%7Cmbarcia%40venicefl.gov%7C5534cbe3be86435aa8b408db6b8df390%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638222029756399011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vc6ulOEEYC5TreBUeBuKl41wHoTG3jpUp5L9FHdQcdo%3D&reserved=0
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mailto:michael.fury@patelgreene.com
mailto:dlobeck@lobeckhanson.com

We were not submitting the report to the city at this time.
| am in receipt of the Wade Trim comments. Thank you for checking.

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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Michael Fury <michael.fur atelgreene.com>
Subject: Venice PUD Amendment

It was good to speak with you last week, thank you.

Please let me know if you don’t yet have the Stantec report or the findings for the City on the
transportation issues by its planning consultant, Wade Trim.

| look forward to your report to file with the City.

Thank you.

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
https://url.avanan.click/v2/ _ www.lobeckhanson.com____.YXAzOnBhdGVsZ3JIZW5IOmE6bzoyMDB

hMjBKNWMOOWMzMDYxODYzZNmQyNDUSODN|iZmQwMT020jQ3MDUBNTMyMzNjZiMzYjFiODISOD
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